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RESOLUTION NO.,

RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL USE, TO AUTHORIZE A HALFWAY HOUSE
WITHIN AN EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING LOCATED WITHIN A NB
NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS ZONE, AND IDENTIFIED BY MUNICIPAL ADDRESS
2793 FERNWOOD ROAD

WHEREAS, on Thursday, December 18, 2025, the Biloxi Planning Commission held a
public hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 25-050-PC, Open Doors
Homeless Coalition (owner) and Ronald Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant), a request
for Conditional Use approval, for the property identified 2793 Fernwood Road; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members were apprised of the particulars of this
case, being made cognizant of the fact that Open Doors Homeless Coalition (owner) and Ronald
Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant), had submitted this request, to authorize a Halfway
House within an existing Commercial building located within a NB Neighborhood Business
zone, and identified by municipal address 2793 Fernwood Road (i.e., Tax Parcel No. 1110L-01-
036.000); and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2025, the Biloxi Planning Commission, after listening to
many neighbots and much discussion among themselves, voted 14-0-0, to recommend approval of
the proposed Conditional Use, to authorize a Halfway House within an existing Commercial
building located within a NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified by municipal address
2793 Fernwood Road (i.e,, Tax Parcel No. 1110L-01-036.000), having determined that said
project, as presented, has been found to promote the public interest at this location; that said use
has been designed, located, and proposed to be operated so that the public health, safety, and

welfare will be protected; that said housing unit will not cause substantial injury to other



property(ies) in the neighborhood in which located; and

WHEREAS, the Biloxi City Council, after consideration of all facts presented, hereby
adopts the report and findings of the Biloxi Planning Commission, and in so doing, determines that
this Halfway House proposed for the property site identified as 2793 Fernwood Road is
appropriate,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, hereby approves the requested Conditional Use, to
authorize a Halfway House within an existing Commercial building located within a NB
Neighborhood Business zone, and identified by municipal address 2793 Fernwood Road (i.e.,
Tax Parcel No. 1110L-01-036.000), as related in Case No. 25-050-PC, Open Doors Homeless
Coalition (owner) and Ronald Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant), having determined
that said project, as presented, has been found to promote the public interest at this location, that
said use has been designed, located, and proposed to be operated so that the public health, safety,
and welfare will be protected, that said use will not cause substantial injury(ies) to other
property(ies) in the neighborhood in which located, and that this Half-Way House, conforms to

all regulations for the NB Neighborhood Business zoning district.

.............................................................................................................................................................




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING WITH RESPECT TO A REQUEST
FOR CONDITIONAL USE, TO AUTHORIZE A HALFWAY HOUSE WITHIN AN
EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING LOCATED WITHIN A NB NEIGHBORHOOD
BUSINESS ZONE, AND IDENTIFIED BY MUNICIPAL ADDRESS 2793 FERNWOOD
ROAD

WHEREAS, on Thursday, December 18, 2025, the Biloxi Planning Commission held a
public hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 25-050-PC, Open Doors
Homeless Coalition (owner) and Ronald Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant), a request
for Conditional Use approval, for the property identified 2793 Fernwood Road; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members were apprised of the particulars of this
case, being made cognizant of the fact that Open Doors Homeless Coalition (owner) and Ronald
Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant), had submitted this request, to authorize a Halfway
House within an existing Commercial building located within a NB Neighborhood Business
zone, and identified by municipal address 2793 Fernwood Road (i.e., Tax Parcel No. 1110L-01-
036.000); and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2025, the Biloxi Planning Commission, after listening to
many neighbors and much discussion among themselves, voted 14-0-0, to recommend approval of
the proposed Conditional Use, to authorize a Halfway House within an existing Commercial
building located within a NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified by municipal address
2793 Fernwood Road (i.e., Tax Parcel No. 1110L-01-036.000), having determined that said

project, as presented, has been found to promote the public interest at this location; that said use

has been designed, located, and proposed to be operated so that the public health, safety, and



welfare will be protected; that said housing unit will not cause substantial injury to other
property(ies) in the neighborhood in which located; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Biloxi, Mississippi, having given the Planning
Commission's recommendation full consideration, has determined that this is a matter of general
public concern, and being so, it is in the best interest of the community to hold a public hearing on
this matter before the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, will conduct a public hearing in reference to Case No, 25-
050-PC, Open Doors Homeless Coalition (owner) and Ronald Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33
(applicant), on a date to be set and in accordance with all requirements, as prescribed by the City of

Biloxi Land Development Ordinance governing the conduct of public hearings.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TO DENY A REQUEST FOR CONDITIONAL USE, TO AUTHORIZE A
HALFWAY HOUSE WITHIN AN EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING LOCATED
WITHIN A NB NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS ZONE, AND IDENTIFIED BY
MUNICIPAL ADDRESS 2793 FERNWOOD ROAD

WHEREAS, on Thursday, December 18, 2025, the Biloxi Planning Commission held a
public hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 25-050-PC, Open Doors
Homeless Coalition (owner) and Ronald Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant), a request
for Conditional Use approval, for the property identified 2793 Fernwood Road; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members were apprised of the particulars of this
case, being made cognizant of the fact that Open Doors Homeless Coalition (owner) and Ronald
Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant), had submitted this request, to authorize a Halfway
House within an existing Commercial building located within a NB Neighborhood Business
zone, and identified by municipal address 2793 Fernwood Road (i.e., Tax Parcel No. 1110L-01-
036.000); and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2025, the Biloxi Planning Commission, after listening to
many neighbors and much discussion among themselves, voted 14-0-0, to recommend approval of
the proposed Conditional Use, to authorize a Halfway House within an existing Commercial
building located within a NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified by municipal address
2793 Fernwood Road (i.e.,, Tax Parcel No. 1110L-01-036.000), having determined that said
project, as presented, has been found to promote the public interest at this location; that said use

has been designed, located, and proposed to be operated so that the public health, safety, and




welfare will be protected; that said housing unit will not cause substantial injury to other
property(ies) in the neighborhood in which located; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPL, that having given the Planning Commission's
recommendation full consideration, hereby rejects said recommendation and hereby denies the
r@quested Conditional Use approval, to authorize a Halfway House to be located within an
existing Commercial building situated within a NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified
by municipal address 2793 Fernwood Road, as related in Case No. 25-050-PC, for Open Doors
Homeless Coalition {owner) and Ronald Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant) based upon

a determination that
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Scheduled for
December 18, 2025

Open Doors Homeless Coalition (owner)
Ronald Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant)

PC Meeting Case No. 25-050-PC
Conditional Use
Halfway House in a NB
Biloxi
established 1699
Planning Commission
Case Fact Sheet
Case No.: 25-050-PC
Name of Owner/ Open Doors Homeless Coalition
Applicant: Ronald Arant on behalf of Discipleship 33

Address of Property:
Tax Parcels/Ward:

2793 Fernwood Road
1110L-01-036.000/Ward 5

Request:

Purpose of Request:

Size of Property:

Flood Zone:
Present Zoning:
Present Use:

Most Nearly

Bounded By (streets):

Adverse Influences:

Positive Influences:
Letters or
Concerns:

Comments/
Recommendations:

Conditional Use

To consider an application requesting Conditional Use, to
authorize a Halfway House within an existihg Commercial
building located within an NB Neighborhood Business
zone, and identified by municipal address 2793 Fernwood
Road.

1.1 acres {(more or less)

X
NB-Neighborhood Business

Commercial Building

To the North of Mission Lane; to the South and fronting to
Fernwood Road; to the West of Eisenhower Drive; and to
the East and adjacent to Debuys Road.

Care must be exercised before granting any Conditional Use
to ensure that the objectlves of City regulations are fully
followed.

The requested Conditional Use will allow the applicant to
establish a Halfway House.

The Planning Division Office has received two letters in
opposition, concerning this case as of December 11, 2025.

Open Doors Homeless Coalition (owner) and Ronald Arant



Open Doors Homeless Coalition (owner)

Ronald Arant on behalif of Discipleship 33 (applicant)
Case No. 25-0450PC

Conditional Use

Halfway House in a NB

Page 2

Options:

on behalf of Discipleship 33 (applicant), submitted an
application for a Conditional Use, fo authorize a Halfway
House within an existing Commercial building located within
an NB Neighborhood Business zone, and identified by
municipal address 2793 Fernwood Road (i.e., Tax Parcel
No. 1110L-01-036.000).

As part of any Conditional Use application review, the
Planning Commission must determine that the Conditional
Use, as proposed, will provide for the public interest at this
location, is compatible with the neighborhood, avoids
adverse impacts on neighbors, maintains safe traffic flow,
protects property values in the neighborhood, and complies
with all relevant city, state and federal laws and regulations.
The applicant/owner is proposing transitional housing to help
people who are transitioning out of homelessness,
incarceration, addiction, or other life crises. There will be
faith-based mentorship and counseling. It will not be used as
a shelter or rehabilitation center, but a structured next step
for committed individuals.

The Development Review Committee (DRC) has reviewed
this project, and authorized the applicant to make an
application fo the Planning Commission and City Council for
Conditional Use approval.

1. Recommend approval of this request for Conditional Use to authorize the
establishment of a Halfway House, situated within NB Neighborhood Business
zone, having determined that the proposed use at this location promotes and
protects the public health, safety, and welfare of the City, that said use will have
no significant negative impact upon the surrounding area, and that said
Conditional Use meets or exceeds all Conditional Use Standards, as prescribed
by the Land Development Ordinance.

2. Recommend denial of the Conditional Use, having determined that said use
does not promote the public interest at this location, and has not been found to
meet all requirements for said use, as outlined in the Standards for Conditional
Use approval contained within the Land Development Ordinance.
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To Be Completed by Owner/Applicant | Date:
5me of Rightful Owner(&e Name of Applicant: (if different than Owner)
Pen Drors Homeless Coaliten | Discipleship 22 - Kpnald Ant

P ert Address Ward Number
AT Eernwood B B loxi, S 2953 ,

Tax Parcel Identification Number s):

| IO JOEHOII -0 314010 0] NREEN NN RN
[EEEEEis s snNEnsESENEE O RN

DO OO0 000 HOCCER OO0 00
Mailing Address of Property Owner: 1 | Address of Applicant (if different than
R0.Beox 471k 1OWNENTHITE Seaway Bd Svite AZHT
City: Byloxd " 'City: G APport
State: s [ State™ TpAS
Zip: 29535 Zip: 39603
County Havrrisen |.County.lecrmzaq
Telephone:ga§ - 541-159% Telephone: (228-3p2 - 45U F

Property Size (please give in acres or by dimension):” r’qoprox 1’700 9+ on laercof land

Present Zoning Classification: NP
Is the property located wﬁhm an, AHRC District? Yes __ No _)"3_ If so, which Dtstrlct'?

West
= " BCebuys
If property dlrectly;fronts of is adjacent one of the ~
streets above, please 1ndlcaie W|th avii e

REQUESTED.ACTION BY THE- PLANNING COMM[SSION (A separate"supplement formis

required for each): v
| Text Amendment
Zoning Map Amendment — must mclude zone classification change in narratlve
Planned Development
Master Plan/Update
Preliminary Subdivision Review
X i Conditional Use
" | Public ROW Vacation
Street Name Change
Variance
Appeal
Tree Removal

Revised March 2025



{.: \i (r"\_!
GENERAL INFORMATION, READ BEFORE EXECUTING. Attendance by the applicant(s) at
the public hearing is mandatory; however, the applicant may designate a representative to
attend the public hearing on hisfher behalf, provided said representative has been properly
designated to speak on the applicant's behalf either by written permission or oral
designation by the applicant at the Public Hearing. If a continuance is to be granted, the
applicant must request same in writing a minimum of seven (7) days in advance of the
scheduled public hearing. The applicant acknowledges that, in signing this application, all
conditions and requirements inherent in the application process have been fully explained
and understood, including the timetable for processing of the application; the applicant has
further received the following appropriate handouts: Application Processing Timetable;
Instructions for Application Completion, Procedures for a Conditional Use or Community
Unit Plan; and Variance Procedures. The completed application must be returned to the
Planning Office not later than the first or third Thursday of any month in order that a public
hearing may be held on the first or third Thursday of the following month. Receipt of fee(s)
does not constitute receipt of a completed appllcatlon

The Planning Commission (PC) is a recommendation board, all cases will go to
the Biloxi City Council for a final determmatfon, If any case is denied by the
Biloxi City Council, yvou will have teh'( 1 0) days to appeal their decision.

=T ae e
j.f‘-_._-i.__». [ R

Slgnature of Rightful Owner

CARYLE D, LENA

Slgnature .o’r ;‘?'W%

8-&:#-12,2029

R R OR P
Notary Signé{ﬁﬂﬁ,"‘fDate GCEE I
-{Seal).. -

S 0
S ~m£§%%§eao-
If someone other than the applicant needs to be notified concernmg tﬁ%‘l’p’fgﬁe npte name{(s)

and address(es) below: ; L Cmmmzxpues
- e Sept. 12, 2023 ,°

..0 Q?I Soy .060\) ot
2t

NOTES: = -

NOTE: Please see attached instructions for details on documents required for
a complete application.

Revised March 2025
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Condlt;onal Use — The purpose of the Condlt:onai Use is to provide for certain uses that, because of
their unique characteristics, can be allowed with special consideration in each case of the impact of
those uses upon neighboring land and of the public need for the particular use at the particular
location. Because of their unique characteristics, however each of these requires the exercise of
planning judgment on a case-by-case basis,

PLEASE ATTACH A SEPARATE STATEMENT OF SUPPORT - The narrative must set
forth proposed use and justification for the change, utilizing criteria set forth in Section 23-6- 1(e) of the
Biloxi Code of Ordinances and including all prqpose and, existing structures as well as the uses
planned for the site in question. Be specific as fo- de\?elopm'égt proposals, sale of property, or other
transactions/plans proposed or scheduled for preparatlon sub;ect fo this rezoning request being granted

approval. e

Detailed Site Plan Attached (If no site planis attached this appllcatson is considered
incomplefe and will not be accepted.) R

Criferia: : Ve
1. Is the use necessary to promote the public interest at’ that Iocatlon? Yes | No

Please explain: Approvvg Ceonet f\mu( Use Rova

v

B

I Owsme, tns e (i 5 Zm W vy_:‘hol k s |instabilihy,
2. Is the use designe d _ >
public health, safet No

Please explain: Pro?

public heat +fr ,

e, lionnse’s

iy A 2 H Endy . & i ’) w, -
3. Will the use cause-substantial injury-to other propeﬁ'y in‘thes
Neightorhood in which it is located?

Please explain: Tive ¢ st itvened use s (L Ta Nowety cecthde T ‘ v

S, ‘.SLt...r—rouLM.aL\-\—q _p-rsop.-;—-h\m ol courn -h».j at la.’r'ajé. ‘_]:)‘f‘ w-‘!‘f

provicke a Sale \\\J\x« eanr mment o Melivizlnaks U\)horrw‘n‘nd“ pthervr se_ladikc

4. Does the use conform toall district regulations of the applicable zoning district | Yes [No A© “S%
in which it is to be located, unless other provisions are specifically set forth in
the requirements governing specific Conditional Uses? S w?p

3

Please explain:. —tugs Gy provel o& M\fmw e 2ovrdtidimhdl”

MSE Frdva pu«r@b—\ NB Zorore prrntd cenFortnm L ml b

\(\.@,Cgu.icu&—w-, Ao 33 i steet T

Revised September 1, 2022



5. Have satisfactory provisions and arrangements been made concerning the following, where

applicable:
Please explain

Conditional Use Supplement N/A | Yes | No
1. Ingress and egress? v
2. Off-street parking and loading areas, where required, with particular
attention to the economic, noise, glare or odor effects of the Conditional
Use on adjoining properties and properties generally in the L
zoning district? 7
d
. Refuse and service ? T
3. Refuse S areas L—#ﬁs 5 L
4. Utilities, with reference to location, availability, and npafibility? A
T By
5. Screening and buffering, with reference to type dlmenSIonsn
and character? O L
6. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting, with.reference to glare,
traffic safety, economic effect and compatibility and harmony‘wlth
properties in the zoning district? . Vv
. Required yards qu other open spaéef?:‘-. ) (o
. L
e 5.4 % LE R i HE Page 2

Revised September 1, 2022




Narrative Proposal for Transitional Living Housing
Submitted to: Biloxi Planning Commission
Submitted by: Discipleship 33 Ministries

Date: 11/5/2025

Intreduction

Discipleship 33 Ministries respectfully submits this proposal fo the Biloxi Planning
Commission requesting approval to operate a transitional living home within the
City of Biloxi. Our goal is to provide a safe, stable, and faith-based environment for
individuals who are transitioning out of homelessness, incarceration, addiction
recovery programs, or other life crises, and who are committed to rebuilding their
lives as productive members of the community. :

Organizational Background

Discipleship 33 Ministries is a nonprofit, faith-based organization founded on the
principle of offering second chances through Christ-centered recovery, mentorship,
and life skills development. Our ministry has served the Gulf Coast community
through outreach, discipleship programs, and partnerships with local churches, law
enforcement, and community organizations,

Our mission is to empower men and women to overcome barriers to
stability—including substance abuse, unemployment, and lack of housing—by
providing structure, accountability, and holistic support.

Purpose of the Transitional Living Home

The proposed transitional living house will serve as a structured residential program
for adults who are actively pursuing personal transformation. Residents will
participate in a daily schedule that includes:

+ Faith-based mentorship and counseling

» Life skills and job readiness training

+ Community service participation

* Recovery support meetings

+ Accouniability and case management

This program is not a shelter or rehabilitation center but a structured nexi step for
individuals who have completed initial recovery or crisis programs and are ready o
transition toward independent living.

Proposed Location and Operations

The proposed home will accommodate up to five residents and one live-in house
manager to ensure 24-hour supervision and suppont.

- Daily Operations: Residents are required to maintain employment, attend program
activities, and adhere to a curfew and behavioral code of conduct.

» Transportation: Residents will use shared transportation or public transit,
minimizing parking and traffic impact on the surrounding neighborhood.



+ Community Standards: The home will maintain cleanliness, quiet hours, and
positive relationships with neighbors. Regular check-ins and program oversight will

ensure accountability and compliance.

Community Benefits

The establishment of this transitional living house will directly coniribute to Biloxi's
broader goals of community safety, rehabilitation, and homelessness reduction by:
» Reducing recidivism and relapse rates through structured support.

» Providing a pathway from dependency to stability.

» Partnering with local employers to build the workforce.

« Reliaving strain on emergency shelters, law enforcement, and sccial services.

Safety and Compliance

Discipleship 33 Ministries is committed to meeting all city codes, zoning
requirements, and safety standards. The property will be maintained in accordance
with all local housing ordinances. Staff will ensure compliance with occupancy
limits, fire safety regulations, and community guidelines. Background checks and
intake assessments will be conducted for all residents to ensure program suitability

and neighborhood safety.

Concilusion

Discipleship 33 Ministries seeks o work in partnership with the City of Biloxi fo bring
lasting change to individuals and the community at large. By offering this

transitional living program, we hope to be a bridge between crisis and
stability—transforming lives, strengthening families, and contributing {o a healthier,

safar Biloxi,

We appreciate your consideration and look forward to working together to make a
positive impact in our city.

Respectfully submitted,
Ronnie Arant

Execitive Dirsclor
Discigleship 33 Minisiries

(228)-382-4547
rarant@homeofgrace.org
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Community Development Director 676 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Jerry Creel ~ ~ PO.Box508
Biloxi, Mississippi 39533

Office: 228.435.6280

Fax: 228.435.6188.

¢ ¢ www.biloxi.ms.us
Biloxi
established 1699
To: Biloxi Planning Commission
From: Jerry Creel, Development Review Committee Chair
Date: December 10, 2025
Re: Open Doors Homeless Coalition (Owner)

Discipleship 33 — Ronald Arant (applicant)
2793 Fernwood Road

Parcel: 11100L-01-036.000

DRC Case No. 2025-083

The Development Review Committee (DRC) has reviewed the above-referenced project
and has authorized the applicant fo apply to Planning Commission and Biloxi City Council

for a conditional use allowing a halfway house there.

The DRC will require further review and approval prior to permitting because of the nature
of this project. Building Permits shall be issued when construction documents are approved

by the Building Division.

Yours truly,

Jevvy Creel
Jerry Creel, Chair

cc: file



Felicia Sereas | ———

From: Amy Tabor <amyatabor01@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 7:43 PM

To: Planning

Subject: Call it what you will but asking for a halfway house conditional use

The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or
susplicious origin.

Dear Members of the Planning Commission,

I'm writing y'all today to share my firm opposition to the application for a conditional use permit to establish a halfway
house in the Neighborhood Business zone at 2793 Fernwood Road (tax parcei no. 110L-01-036.000).

While I surely understand and respect the importance of rehabilitation programs in our community, this particular
location just doesn’t fit with the purpose or the planning goals of this district. | have several serious concerns:

« Zoning Integrity: The Neighborhood Business designation was created to support and protect commercial activity.
Allowing a non-commercial use like a halfway house would go against the intent of the zoning code and open the door

to other uses that simply don’t belong in this district.

« Economic Impact: The businesses in this area depend on consistent commercial traffic. Bringing in a residential facility
could discourage customers, lower property values, and make future investment less likely — alf of which would weaken

the economic health of the district.

» Public Safety and Compatibility: The day-to-day needs of a halfway house — such as supervision, extra traffic, and
possible safety issues — don’t line up with the surrounding business environment. This could affect both employees and

customers who rely on this area being predictable and business-friendly.

» Community Character: The Neighborhood Business zone was carefully planned to encourage commerce, convenience,
and growth. A halfway house doesn’t match those goals and could upset the balance that the city has worked hard to

establish,
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For these reasons, | respectfully ask the Planning Commission to deny the conditional use permit. it’s important that we
uphold our zoning laws and protect the strength and vitality of our business community for the long-term well-being of

our city.

Thank y’all for your time, your thoughtful consideration, and your continued service to our community.

Amy Krohn Tabor

OPPosyhon
ECEIVE
DEC 1 1 2025

BY:

(nseny X0 So-tC




Felicia Sereas

From: Cat Bublik <kacoome228@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 12:44 PM
To: Planning

Subject: Opposition to Case no. 25-050-PC

The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or
suspicious origin.

| respectfully oppose the establishment of a Halfway House at this Jocation. By definition, a Halfway House in the City of
Biloxi serves individuals on release from custodial confinement or placed in lieu of confinement, which introduces a level
of risk and instability that is not compatible with the surrounding residential environment,

As a resident of this city, | am concerned about the broader impacts this facility would have on the neighborhood:

Safety and security concerns: A facility serving individuals transitioning out of confinement increases the likelihood of
disturbances, loitering, and pofice activity, affecting the overall sense of safety for nearby families.

Negative impact on neighborhood stability: Correctional-related facilities can change how an area is perceived,
discouraging investment and reducing long-term confidence in the neighberhood.

Increased traffic and activity: Staff, volunteers, service providers, and visitors create traffic patterns and noise levels that
are not typical for a residential area.

Incompatibility with residential zoning: A Halfway House is an institutional use placed within a residential setting,
disrupting the predictability and character that zoning is intended to protect. ‘

Loss of quiet enjoyment for nearby residents: Group meetings, outdoor activities, and increased foot traffic diminish the
peaceful environment that residents expect in their homes.

Approving a Halfway House at this location would fundamentally alter the character of the neighborhood and impose
disproportionate burdens on the surrounding community. For these reasons, [ respectfully request that the Commission

deny the Conditional Use Permit.

Catherine Bublik
2291 Club Moss Cir, Biloxi, MS 39532




Felicia Sereas

From: Jennifer Noble <jenniferanoble918@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 5:49 PM

To: Planning

Subject: Fwd: Objection to Conditional Use Permit — Case #25-050-PC

The e-maif below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or
suspicious origin,

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: iNobleCakes <|enn|fer@;noblecakes com>

Date: Tue, Dec 9, 2025 at 8:28 PM

Subject: Objection to Conditional Use Permit — Case #25-050-PC
To: <planning@biloxi.ms.us> .

CC: <jenniferanoble9i8@gmail.com>

Dear Members of the Planning Commission,

I am writing to respectfully oppose the application for a conditional use permit to establish
what the applicant has described as a halfway house (tax parcel 110L-01-036.000 located at
2793 Fernwood Drive) in the Neighborhood Business zone, directly adjacent to my
commercial property (tax parcel 110L-01-035.000 located at 266 DeBuys Road).

After reviewing the organizations involved, it is clear that the applicant and possible venture
does not meet the definition of a halfway house. Instead, the description and operational
model align with a sober living house. This distinction is critical: under the City of Biloxi’s
zoning code, sober living houses are classified as social service agencies and are expressly
prohibited in the Neighborhood Business zone.

Allowing this application to move forward under the label of a halfway house would misapply
the zoning ordinance and set a troubling precedent for permitting uses that are explicitly
disallowed. Additionally, any form of a halfway house, sober living center, social services
agency or any similar derivative would negatively impact the economic viability of
surrounding properties. In fact, the various impacts would be considerable:

» Zoning Integrity: The Neighborhood Business zone was created to protect and promote
commercial activity. Introducing a prohibited residential use undermines the intent of the

zoning code and weakens confidence in its enforcement.
e Economic Impact: Businesses in this district rely on consistent commercial traffic. A

proh;bited use could deter customers, reduce property values, and discourage future
mvestment S

kg
ko



« Public Safety and Compatibility: The operational needs of a sober living house are not
compatible with surrounding businesses, creating potential conflicts for employees and

patrons.
« Community Character: The Neighborhood Business zone was carefully planned to foster

commerce and accessibility. A sober living house does not align with these goals and risks
disrupting the balance established by city planning. ‘

For these reasons, I respectfully urge the Planning Commission to deny the conditional use
permit. Upholding the zoning code and safeguarding the vitality of our business community is
essential to the long-term health and prosperity of Biloxi.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration and for your continued service to our
community.

Jennifer Noble, lifelong Biloxi resident (Ward 4)
Owner/Lead Cake Artist

Custom Cakes by Jennifer Noble
formerty Chaeky Monkey Cake Company
228-220-4985

228-243-3352

inoblecakes.com
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Felicia Sereas

From: KROHN MANDY <yask17@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 7:04 PM
To: Planning

Subject: Something funny is going on here

The e-muail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or
suspicious origin.

I'm writing to share my concerns about the request for a conditional use permit to put what the applicant calls a
“halfway house” right next to my commercial property in the Neighborhood Business zone.

After looking over the information, it doesn’t seem like what they’re proposing is actually a halfway house. it sounds
much more like a sober living home. That's an important difference, because sober living homes are not allowed in the
Neighborhood Business zone under the City of Biloxi’s zoning rules. They fall under social services, not halfway houses.

If this permit is approved under the wrong fabel, it not only goes against the zoning rules but could open the door for
other uses that aren’t allowed here. This could cause some real problems:

* Zoning: This area was set up to support businesses. Allowing a residential use that isn’t permitted goes against what

the zoning was created for.
+ Business Impact: The businesses here rely on steady customer traffic. A use that isn’t allowed could hurt property

values and make it harder to attract new businesses.
» Fit for the Area: The way a sober living home operates doesn’t really match the needs of the surrounding businesses

and could create issues for both customers and employees.
» Community Feel: This zone was planned to help local businesses grow. A use like this doesn’t fit with that purpose and
could disrupt the balance the city worked to create.

For these reasons, | respectfuily ask the Planning Commission to deny this permit. it's important that we follow the
zoning rules and protect the business community that helps keep Biloxi strong.

Thank you for your time and for everything you do for our community.
Mandy Krohn

6311 Herbie Rd

Biloxi, MS

39532
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Felicia Sereas '

From: christopher noble <chrisnoble405@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 8:29 PM

To: Planning

Subject: Objection to Conditional Use Permit — Case #25-050-PC

The e-muail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or
suspicious origin.

Dear Planning Commission Members,

| am writing to formally object to the proposed Conditional Use permit that seeks to authorize the establishment of a
“Halfway House,” as outlined in the commission's agenda, within an existing commercial building at 2793 Fernwood
Road, Biloxi(i.e., Tax Parcel No. 1110L-01-036.000). This property is situated in an NB Neighborhood Business Zone and is

located next to my commercial property.

Upon review of entities involved, it is clear that the proposed facility does not align with the definition of a “Halfway
House” as outlined in the City of Biloxi’s Land Development Ordinance (LDO). A "Halfway House" under Article 23-10 of
the LDO is defined as a facility for individuals transitioning from custodial confinement under court order, not for
individuals entering a substance or alcohol treatment facility. In fact, the facility described in the application more
closely resembles a social services organization rather than a facility meeting the definition of a “Halfway House.”

According to the applicant’s own website {www.disdepship33.org/rules}, Discipleship 33 operates like a social service
agency, imposing strict requirements on participants, including mandatory sobriety, three (3) weekly attendances at
Alcoholics/Narcotics Anonymous meetings, program fees, drug and alcohol testing fees, rent payments, and more. The
facility also requires a House Manager on-site to oversee the distribution of all medications, including over-the-counter
ones, to prevent theft and abuse by residents, further underscoring that the facility’s operations do not align with the
definition of a “Halfway House” under the LDO. See definition of Social Service Agency in the LDO under Article 23-10

also.

Additionally, the co-applicant, Open Doors Homeless Coalition, has demonstrated non-compliance with city regulations.
This organization has current violations of code enforcement laws, failed to respond to complaints, and was granted a
30-day extension by Councilman Tisdale to resolve the issue—an extension that was predicated on the hope of
establishing communication, which has yet to occur. This history of non-compliance raises concerns about the

applicant’s ability to be a responsible community partner.

For these reasons, | oppose the granting of this Conditional Use permit. Allowing such a facility, in contrast to the LDO in
this location would be inconsistent with the character of the surrounding area, which is primarily comprised of
businesses engaged in retail sales and commercial services. it is likely that this facility would deter potential customers
and negatively impact property values, hindering future growth and development in the area. Furthermore, the
proposed facility does not align with the needs or interests of the nearby businesses and residents, who are unlikely to
be the target clientele for a drug and alcohol treatment or sober living facility.

I respectfully urge the planning commission to uphold the zoning regulations for the area, protect the interests of

existing property owners, and prevent the imposition of undue burdens on nearby properties and public safety services.
Additionally, 1 ask that the commission adhere to the definitions and guidelines established in the current edition of the

City of Biloxi’s Land Development Ordinance.
ECEIVE
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Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
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Sincerely,
Christopher Noble
Biloxi Resident
228-669-3688




OPEN

DOORS

| HOMELESS
COALITION

December 22, 2025

City of Biloxi - Community Development
ATTN: Mr. Jerry Creel

676 Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd,
Biloxi, MS 39530

Re: Open Doors/Discipleship 33 CUP Case for City Council
Dear Mr. Creel:

Thank you and the Biloxi Planning Commission for hearing our Conditional Use Permit case on
December 18, 2025 and for the unanimous recommendation to the Biloxi City Council. As is the
usual protocol, T imagine the case would be heard by the City Council at the next scheduled
meeting, which would fall on January 6, 2026, The primary applicant for the CUP is Mr. Ronnie
Arant with Discipleship 33, who will be out of the country on that date.

We respectfully ask that the CUP be considered by the Council on the following Council date of
January 20, 2026.

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns. I may be reached at 228-205-
7047 or 228-547-1585 (cell) or by email at dwittmann@opendoorshc.org.

Sincerely,

Dena Wittmann, Ph.D.
Executive Director
Open Doors Homeless Coalition

11975 Seaway Road, Suite B-240, Guifport, MS 39503
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BILOXI PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
CECEMBER 18, 2025
COMMITY CEVELORMENT,

CR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. MUNICIPAL BUILDING,
676 TR, MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BCULEVARD,
BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI,

BEGINNING AT 2:00 P.M.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:

Charlie LCellenger, Chairman
Ronnie Begard
Kyle Carron
Steve Delahousey
Dr. Larry Drawdy
Jce King

Gary Lechner
Debora Magee
Pugust Parker
Jimmy Poulos
Shante' Shaw
John Snow

David Stanovich
Michael Todaro

ALSO PRESENT:
Jerry Creel, Director of Community Development
Felicia Serpas, Senior Planner
Caryle Lena, Planner I
REPORTED BY:
Simpson Burdine & Migues

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130

C-O-N-T-E-N-T-S
CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING(S) : PAGE:
25-046-BC _ 5

NEW PUBLIC HEARING(S) :
25-047-PC 11
25-048-EC 33

TREE HEARING (S) :

(¥one) -

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

Call the Planning Commission meeting to
order.

Record the members present.
Mr. Lechner, Mr. Parker, Mr. Tedaro, Ms. Magee,

Shaw, Mr. Stanovich, Mr. Bogard,

"d’:‘.

Mr. Delahousey, Dr. Drawdy, Mr. Carron, Mr. King,
Mr. Snow, Mr, Poulos; myself, Dr. Dellenger.

We also have Felicia Serpas, Senior
Planner; Jerry Creel, Director of Cemmunity
Development; Caryle Lena, Planner. I don't see
any councilmen in the audience. And Melissa
Rodolfich, court reporter.

Steve, if you would, please lead us in a
prayer.
MR. DEIAHCUSEY:

Yes.

Moment of prayer.)
CHAIRMEN DELLENGER:

Mr. Poulos, will you lead us in the
pledge, please?

{Pledge of Allegiance.)
CHATRMAN DELIENGER:
I would like to welcome everyone to the

Planning Commission meeting and remird you that if

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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yoﬁ cere up to speak that you please write your
nare and address in the beok and state your name
and address for the record.

Please silence all ycur cell phenes.
And we are going to have a time of four minutes
when you come up and speak, so please ke

respectful if your four minutes is up that you

. don't keep going and take up everybcdy else's

the Planning Ccmmissicn minutes
reeting, can I have a motion?
MR. CELRECUSEY:

Move to approve motion.
MR, PCULCS:

Secord.
CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

Motion by Mr. Celahousey; second by
Mr. Poulos.

A1l those in favor, please signify by
raising your hanrd. '

(Unanimous vote.)
CHAIRMEN DELLENGER:

All opposed?

(None opposed.)

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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Okay. Thank you, Jerry.
MR. FOUNTAIN:

Ard then I wanted to address the
gentleran's comments that he came up to discuss.
Mr. Jerry covered the easement questicn.

But as far as the flced zone is
concerned, there is a small flood zone area in the
southeast corner of the property, but the property
will ke required to ke developed in accordance
with flood zone requirements.

And also, he was really asking about
floeding in general and I don't know if he knows
this, but I will just explain it for the crowd.
We will be required to perform a pre- and
post-development hundred-year drainage analysis,
which will ensure no drainage leaves the site
post—develorment versus pre-development. So in a
technical standpoint, there shouldn't be any more
flooding there after the fact than there was
before the fact.

CHATRMEN CELIFMNGER:

Okay. Thank you.
MR. EOQUNTAIN:

Iny other questions?

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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No other questions.
MR. FOUNTAIN:

Thank ycu all,
MR. CREEL:

Well, the issue kefore you today is to
approve this subdivision preliminary plat. The
question before you is, have they designed it to

ccerply with the subdivision reguirements for a

Cevelopment
approved subject to your approval teday, and the
road width, the lot widths -- you know, the lots
are almost dcuble what's required by RS-7.5.

If there are concerns abcut changes
being made to this, if there are changes made to
the lot size or whatever, it would have to come
back and go kack through the [RC and the Planning
Commissicn again.

So based on -- based on our review at
CRC, the subdivision dces meet all the
requirements of RS-7.5. Staff has no objection
and would reccrmmend approval.

MR. TOLRRO:

Move to acprove.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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MR. PARKER:

Second.
CHATRMAN CELLENGER:

Motion by Mr. Todaro to approve;
seconded by Mr. Parker.

Is there any discussion?

There being no discussion, please vote
by raising vour hands, please. Mr. Lechner,

Mr. Parker, Mr. Tcdaro, Ms. Magee, Ms. Shaw,
Mr. Stanovich, Mr. Begard, Mr. Delahousey,

Dr. Drawdy, Mr, Carron, Mr. King, Mr. Snow,

Mr. Poulos; and myself, Mr. Dellenger. Let the
record show that's unanimous.

Next case we have is Case Nurker
25-030-EC, Cpen Doors Homeless Cealition, owner,
and Ronald Arant on kehalf of Discipleship 33, the
applicant, which is a request for corditional use
approval to authorize a halfiway house within an-
existing commercial building located in an NB,
Neighborhood Business, zons, identified by
municipal address 2793 Fernwood Read, Tax Parcel
Nurker 1110L-01-036.00. This was advertised on
12/5 and 12/12.

Felicia, do you have the video, please?

MS. SERPAS:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228,388 3130
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That's Debuys Road. Okay.
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Thank you.

Is Mr. Arant cor their representative
here to present or frcm the Cealition?

Please state your name and address for
the record.

MS. WITTMRMNM:

folitehy

address of our tusinesss.

I'm the executive director of Cpen Dcors
Horeless Coalition. We have owned this property
since 2021, and we have operated our business out
of it. At least part of our staff were located
there, nine staff memkers there from 2021 until
Rugust of 2025 at which time, in order to reduce
costs, we moved our staff memiers back to the
Knight Nonprofit Center.,

We were considering listing the
preperty. Not quite sure what we were going to do
with it at that point, but we were having a
discussion with our colleagues at Discipleship 33
about the property and we discussed potentially

creating a transitional living facility as they

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388.3130
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cperate in Jackson County and bringing those
services to the citizens of Biloxi.

In the work that we do across the lcwer
six counties, Biloxi is one of the hardest places
for us to lcrate affordable housing for those who
have bean experiencing homelessness, who have been
released from jail, who are suffering frem,
recovering from addiction, and so we thought it
was a parfect opgportunity to put our heads
tegether and create a project that would meet the
needs of our citizens of Biloxi that we work with.

Brd so I'll pass it over to Mr. Arant
who can tell you some detslils apout the project.
KR, BRENT:

Yes, S0 good afterncon. 50 my name is
Ronnis Arant, I'm the executive director of
Discipleship 33. I'm also the program director
for the Home of Grace.

To tell you a little bit about what
we're Lrying to do is -- 50 we are established. I
have four preperties in the Jackson County area
already. These aren't individuals -- scmstimes
when pecple think about the transiticnal living,
they talk about coming straight out of prisen and

we're taking pecple off the street. These are

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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individusls that have went throuvgh a long-term
racovery program such as the Fore of Grace or
sciething like the Home of Grace,

In the Jacksen County arza, you know, we
have -~ in two years, we haven't had one incident
with the pelirce, anyone called. These are

individuals -~ we have men and women houses in

Jacksen County.  This will ke a men's house in

Pascageuls, Jacksen County area, when they need
workers, they call me becsuse thaesa men and womsn,
you knew, they transition into sccisty after
long~-term recovery.

We are 100 percent Christ-centered.
That being said, we offer direct services such as
licensed cutpatient ccunseling. They go to
different groups and different things like that.

These are not just pecple that's just
going to ke living in the house doing nething.
They're going to ke in the workforce in Biloxi.
It can actvally te an asset to the City of Biloxi.

Also, too, we have 24/7 staff, a live-in
houseran that will be living on the progerty.

we do background checks, so, again, like

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228388 3130
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I said, we're not putting any kind of violent
offenders -- sex offenders or anything like that
will not ke in the residence.

I know there have been scme concerns
aver traffic issues., You can see at the property,
there is an 1ll-space parking lot and two handicap
on the other side, There's only going to be five
individuals, &t most, living at the house at cre
tima. I don't see this creating much of a traffic
issue.

Also, we will have rarndem drug testing.
There will ke direct cversight by mysslf, and
again, you kncw, I have a proven track record.

I there i1s any questions or anything I
can answer, I would love to.
¥R. DEIEKOUSEY:

I have got a couple of questions.

I have done some research on what you're
propesing here, and please allow me to go through
a couple of points here and you comrent op if you
approve.

MR. ARANT:

Yes, sir.

MR, CELAHCUSZY:

My resesrch has indicated that efforts

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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like you're doing here, Number 1, reduces
re-pffenders, a lot of pecple having btesn pravicus
offerders and it reduces re-offenders.

Nurker 2, accountability and support,
you know whers the people are, so that seems like
& good thing.

Kurker 3, it's cost effective, in that,

1 assume they meen thet it's cheszger than

cemmunity re-integration by helping pecple relearn

everyday responsibilities, so T'm sure you've had

way rore experience than I have had with this.
would you like to comment on any of

thoss or add to or --

MR. RARENT:

Yes, sir. BArd just to tell you a little
bit of & back story, so that’s how it all come
about. Like I said, I've been the pregram
director for the Home of Grace and I've been with
the Houe of Grace for cver 10 years, and Homs of
Grace is a great foundation. Any long-time
recovery support is. But what hapoens next, you

kncw? When pecple go kback to the same

Simpsen Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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environrents and the sare situation, they'll more
likely re-offend, relapse and all different things
like tnis.

Coming in to a structured environrent --
and, too, there is scber living houses in Biloxi
now, you know, with no structure, no sancticns,
anything like this, This is a structured
envirenzent in every sense. Like T said, theze is
cutpatient counseling. It is 100 percent
Christ-centered, as well as there is going to ke
tons of accountability with live-in staff, as well
as mysalf with direct oversight with these
individuals,

And in the two years, I would say
75 percent of all participants have not only
corpleted the program but went cn to ke -— have a
permmanant residence, have permanent erployrent ard
also pay taxes in Jackson County, you know,
becausg thay -- you know, whatever they set up,
they can be with us for six months to two years.
Within that time frame, they build lives within
these communities, 8o whers do they go back to?
Wnere do they pay taxss to? Those communities.
MR. CELRHOUSEY:

Thank you.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 3833130

MR, TCLRRO:

Mr, Arant, they have already graduated
frem the Heme of Grace pregram and this is the
next move up?

FR. ARANT:
Yas, sir.

M. TOPERQ:

KR, TODARD:

As an average or a guess, how long would
they ke there before they're actually to the next
step?
¥R. BRENT:

Till tney get their ocwn place?

MR, TCDARRO:
Yes.
MR, ARANT:

So we -~ it varies.
MR. TCLERC:

Just a kall park?
MR. RRANT:

¥e range -- yes, sir. So it's a minimum

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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of six months. I fesl like, you know, after going
o leng-term recovery —— long-term recovery is
anywhere from three menths to six months, The
next step would be six menths in transitional
livirg,

But scrme individuals, you know, they
cote with nothing. They have to save up meney and
build things, so we cut it off at two years
tecause I feel like after two years, if scmaone
isn't progressing at that point, we need to find
scrething else for them.

BR, LRRNDY;

How would this proposad halfway house be
in coordination with the Gulf Ceast Rescue Mission
that's right down the rcad?

MR. ARANT:

So we wouldn't have any affiliation with
them,

CR. [REATY:

I understand that, but they house
pecple, They house men just liks you're talking
about, ard they can house many more than what
you're talking about, And would this ke any
corpetition with them?

¥R. RARNT:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 3883130
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Ho, sir. You know, in the Jackson
County area right now -- this is cne reason why
we're trying to expand inte Harrison County,
Biloxi -~ I have a waiting list right now. Like I
said, I have four residents and most of my people

cere from the Home of Grace. I have relationships

with treatrent places all over the State of

Are y'all {ax exerpi? RAre y'all
considersd tax exerpt?
MR. RRANT:
Yes, We're a nonprofit.
MR. CREEL:
You're nonprofit. Okay.
DR, [REWDY:
£o they would not, right?

Ing Cpen Deors Homelsss Coalition is the
crmeyr and so we're a nonprofit as well.
TR. [REMDY:

Okay.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 2283883130
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MR. TOLARO:

Mr. Arant, I would like to just clarify.
So you'll have five residents there for, at the
wost, twWwo years?

MR. BRENT:

Yes, sir.
¥R. TODRRO:

Ird there won't ke like hang-around
recple? I'm sure that may be a concern for the
neighbors.

MR, ARANT:

What do you mean "hang-arourd people"?
MR, TODMRG:

A3 scme missions where --

CHAIRMAN EELIENGER:

Pecple harngirg around.
MR. ARRNT:

Ch, no, sir.

MR, TCDRERO:

So you're going to have people who are
living there, and your gozl is to get them jcbs
and moving on?

MR. RRANT:
Yes, siz.

MR, TCLARO:

Simpson Burding & Migues 22835883130

Five residents?
MR. ARRNT:

Five residents. Ard no ong is -- they
are not allowed visitors to the house. That's a
geod question. I'm glad you brought that up.

Frem time to time, if they have kids -~
one of the things that we're big bellevers in is

rgstoring relaticnships with their kids, so w2 do

biggar heuse than it Iooxs, That thing goes back.

There's probably -- like an area for their kids to
cere stay the night, different stuff like that.

But outside of -- having guests or
semsbedy that can just sncw up and say, hey, I
need a recm, no, Sir.
MR. TODRAO:

So y'all will definitely contrel as to
who's in and who's visiting, family nexbers?
R. BRANT:

Yes, sir.

And you have to camplete a long-term
recovery program to even be considered to ke
acceptad in hers, and that's the difference in,

sir, I think the place you're talking akbout, ths

Simpson Burdine & Migues 2283883130
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rescue mission, is we're not just taking people
off the strest, They have to actually go through
another program before they come to us, such as
the Homre --

CR. DREMDY:

Another guestion, then. Would there Le
a heed resideat there or a person that lives there
with them all the time?

MR, RRANT:

Yes, sir. 24/7, we will have a peer
support specialist, I don't know if you'ze
familiar with that, but that's kind of like a peer
support, scmeone that has been treined in helping
residents and stuff like that.

CR. CRAWDY:

S0 there would be thers -- scrsone there
24 heurs a day?

MR. RRANT:

Yes, sir, and we already have & security
system in place. There is caweras all over the
property, stuff like that.

MR, CARRCN:

Okay. That answered one of my questions

as far as having somecne there 24/7,

You show where you have five bedrooms,

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 3883136

s are you geing to have a bedroom for that
person?
MR. RRENT:

That would count as one of the five.
MR, CARRON:

Okay. £o are you going to limit it to

four residents?

And just so yeu know, all of my housss

now, just the way it's worked out, is people that
actually currently work for the Home of Grace.
They're alse a peer support spacialist for the
Heme of Grace.
MR, CRRRON:

So you'll actually only have four psople
there that are doing the program?
MR, RARANT:

Yes, sir.
MR, CBRRON:

All right., Thank you,
MS. WITTMRNN:

Mr, Tedaro, you had a question akout

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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hanging arcund.
KR, TCLARO:

Right, I'm sure that may ke & concern
by nelghbors and I'm just speaking to that.
MBS, WITIMAMNN:

Right. In any neighborheed, I think
that weuld be a concern. But one of the things
that -- when we were discussing this that was
really important for this preperty is that it's
right there cn a bus line, and so it is — a

ent, from what I urderstand, for his other

regqui
transitional living houses is erployment.

Bnd so most of them do not have
veiicles, as they're coming out of long-term
recovery, ard so teing on this bus line would
facilitate getting to and from work. There are
also a lot of nearby businesses where they could
secure exployrent. So that was another benefit to
not being out in the country sowewhsre, for
instance,

LR, LRANDY:

Another question, please. In the event
that a perscn is in here -~ and you said & minimaun
of six renths. 2Pm I corrsci?

MR, AR&NT:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228388 3130
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Yes, sir.
DR, LCRENDY:

All right, %hat happgens to the rerson
if they don't corplete the program? Say, they

have a problem and they'ze in their fourth month,

what harcens to them?
MR, BRRENT:

So if scmeone is with us and they have

the other inratient
the cpricns and try to get them help in that way.
If not, then they will, you kacw, ke escorted off
the property and out of Biloxl ard wherever they
checose to go after that.

But I have not had that in fwo years
haccen in Jackson County. I'm not going to say --
we've had a couple of issu2s where pecple, you
kncw, did relspse, but all of them have agreed to
go back to the Home of Grace inpatient preogram.
ER. LRAKDY:

Sa you -~ all right. I'm goirg to
repeat the guestion. I'm rot picking at it. T
just want to make sure I clearly urderstand what

wa're talking ebout.
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If a persen doesn't corplete the program
ard they -- like this, then you just issue them
out and they would go screplace else?

MR, ARANT:

Yas, sir. So if scmeone -- typically in
transitional living, if scmeone deesn't ccoplete
that, it's because they're ready to move out and
find their own place. They can cheose to do that

£ any time.

But if there is &n issue, you know,
let's say, with breaking the rules or scmething
like that, they will ke offered the cpportunity to
go to an inpatient program that we will help them
get in to. If they don't choose to do that, then
their family or somaons would have to pick them up
and they would have to go somawhere else out of
the residence.

MR, STENOVICH:

Okay., & couple of questions. Did you
say none of those pecple are coming directly from
prison?

MR, ARANT:

¥o, sir. Ewven if they come -- if

they're in prisecn, they would have to ccoplete an

inpetient lorg-term program before they cors to

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388 3130

€3

us.
MR, STANOVICH:

that do that pregram, are these

violent of
MR, RRANT:
Ko, sir. So I'm glad you asked that one

cee. S0 background checks, so we will rot be

¥R, STANGYICH:

Most of thess people will ke cendng from
the Hore of Grace or Pascagoula or Jacksen County?
MR, BRANT:

The majority. Yes, sir, the majority.
. STANOVICH:
Sc directly, this is not really helping

o

1

the horeless situation that we have in Biloxi,
correct?
M3, WITIMANN:

Znd that's a really irportant questicn,
ard so that's scrething we have discussed a lot.
¥hat we want to ensure with this particular
property is that the ones that would ke the

residants have come from the City of Biloxi. They

Simpson Burdineg & Migues 228 388 3130
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are pecple that, through ocur outreach efforts --
we have extensive outreach with Biloxi Polire
Pepartment ard with Mchile Crisis. 2Ard when we
identify persons who ~- our partnership is
longstanding because when we identify persons who
are experiencing homelessness here in the City of
Biloxi and they are willing -~ they are in active
addicticn ard they are willing to go through
treatwent, we conrect them with a varisty —- we
have had quite a few businesspersons create a fund
to pay for scmre of these beds at Home of Grece.

So we get them connected., ‘They go
through treatment at Hare of Grace, and then the
issue is if they're from Biloxi, we have nowhere
to house them after completion of that program
kack in the city where they came from.

MR, STANGVICH:

Thank you. Could vou tell us a little
bit more about your organization? I'm not
familiar with it.

M. WITTMANN,

Oh, well, certainly,
MR, STANGVICH:

Just a shert version.

MR. BRENT:

Simpsen Burdinie & Migues 228.388.3130
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T would like to spesak on this too.
M. WITMAN:

QOkay. Eo we have keen a nenprofit since
2003. We'wve actually been around since 2001.
¥We -- Cpen CDcors Hemeless Cealitien is -- I'm

going to say a whole bunch of words and I'm trying

to tell you what they mean, but we're the

funds thet core to our gecgraphic area,

viren I say all thoss words, that mesans
we apply For them, We hold the data for all of
the agencies that are funded through our
continuun, and that's quite a few that I'm sure
you are familiar with: Center for Nonviolerce,
Back Bay Mission, Community Care Network, Mental
Health Rsscciaticn of South Mississippi, et
cetera. fo a lot of work we do is kehind the
scenes and creating the conditions.
MR, STANCVICH:

Most of your funding is federal funding.

M5, WITTVANN:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388 3130
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¥e have a good mix of federal funding
ard state funding., We have funding threugn the
State of Mississippi directly from the Legislature
that goes to Mississippi Home Corp for us to
provide housing for people with serious mental
illness and who have state psychiatric hospital ——
a pericd of time where they do that. We provide
housing.

If they are experiencing homslessness
with a sericus mental illness or a co-occurring
disorder, we are able to connect with mental
health treatment ard/or substance sbuse Lreatment
and then house them in their cwn permanent housing
after coxpletion of those programs.

MR. STANOVICH:

So your organization has worked with his

organization for quite a while?
M5, WITTHRMD:

Ebsolutely. We have MCUs in place.
MR. STANOVICH:

B couple of last questicns and I will ke
dene., Are the majority of your pecple that are
staying there just dzug, alcohol problems? Is
that it?

MR, BRENT:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 2283883120
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Yes, sir. Mental illness, as well.
Like, you know, drug and alcchel addiction is
consicered mental illness.

But can I speak resl quick about your
quastion? So directly, my point I'm trying to get
acress about this is wefre not taking scmscne

right off the strest. W hat we have, Home of Grace

rt

o Cren

has four keds that we have dedicated

strest ard go through €

then they're eligible to cocme to our houss,
Disciplesnip 33.

So it will ke affecting -~ it will ke
helping the hemeless pooulation in Biloxi. It
just won't be rignt away because, again, we don't
take in -~ in my opinicn, tsking scmsone straignt
off the street and throwing tnem in a house,
that's not the answer. I mean, that's rot going
o work. We're going to get them the help they
need and then put them in the house.

MR. STANOVICH:

Last question., All these cccupants,

will they be expected to have -~ seek soie type of

erployTant?

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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MR, BRANT:

Yes, sir. That is a requirerent. If
they -~ so that's cre of the things -- we talked
acout rules. I run a real structured environment,
so drugs and alcohol isn't the cnly thing. You
have a certain zmount of time, If you don't find
a job within the first few weeks, then we find you
sorawhere else to go because that's not what we're
acout.

You knew, in the Bible it talks about
work, and that's what we're trying to do, is not
only get thess individuals off the drugs but
create them into, you know, viable citizens, vyou
kncw what I mean, giving them employment ard stuff
that like,

Typically, just on average, I haven't
had anyone in any of the hcouses that T currently
cperate that had a problem that hadn't found
erployrent within the first two to three wseks.

And right now ~- I'm sure y'sil are all
aware -- if somebody wants to work, there is a job
out. thare, It might not be one you want, kut
there is plenty of jobs out there. 2&nd, again,
that's why certain exployers call me because I

have irdividivals that are willing -- they're just

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.385.3130
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leoking for a job,
MR. STANOVICH:

ThanX you.
KR, CARRGH:

Do they pay soure form of rant?
MR, BRRANT!

Yas, sir, So they pay $130 a weok,
New, we do —- I ¢o have & leot of sucporters, a lot

a coupla of weeXs Lo gst & jocb. They
will help them until they get a job., But within
the first couple of weeks, they are pavying rent,
$150 a weak.

MR, CARRCH:
ThanX you,
CHATIRMAY DELIENGER:
Any other questicns?

CHAIRMAN CELLENGER:

Ckay, Thank you.

Is there anyone in the audience to speak
in favor of the agplicant's reguest? Anyone
speaking in favor?

MR. LINENPERCGER:
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The City calls me Pickleball Tom.
CHATRMINT DELLENGER:

What's your acddress, Picxlekball Tom?
MR. LINENBERGER:

I live at 2584 Rue Palafox in Biloxi,
Ward 5.

I have had a lot of experience with
these guys, not one of the patients, but I also
have a lot of experience with the VA, The VR
has —- we have six other transitional houses here
in the City of Biloxi. Two of them are up in the
Sunkist area. Cne 1s off of Rodenkers and ancther
is on the Alicia Street, I don't know the other
two. They are for both women and men and it's
very similar. They coare cut of treatment. Most
of them are mental health because of PTSD or drug
ard alcohol, but it's been very successful, And I
would like you to agprove it.

CHATRMEN DELIENGER:
Thank you.
Anycne else to speak in favor?
Mr. Lyons.
MR, LYCNS:
Barry Lyons, fermerly at 642 Hopkins

Boulevard, but I'm here on behalf of Discipleship

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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33 as a keard mexber and also as a graduate ard
forrer board rmarker of the Home of Grace.

I xnow firsthard all of the geed that
goes on through this arazing ministry called the
Hore of Grace. And Fonnie has keen the director
for 10 years. Local guy from Biloxi. Parents are

gocd Biloxi pecple that I grew up with. T didn't

Xnew that wntil just a little wnile zgo. Butb

Erd these hores that we're rere to -— or
this particular home, everything they've told you
I gertainly vouch for, and these pecple are --
have gone through a 90-day or longer program
baefore they ever get to this house., So,
cbviously, there is no guarantess in life, but T
just feel like this would ke a great cgpportunity,
the house and the setup of the houss.

Erd being in Biloxi -- they've certainly
not saturated Jacksen County, but the goal of Heore
of Grace, we want to reach as many pecple as we
can all over the country, and I've been an
zdvocate for them, and personally, vyou all know
scme of the people that I have helped get into

that program. 8¢, you Xncw, this is a very worthy

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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project and I hope he gets agproved. Thank you. 1 Actually, right next to that is my lot,
CHATRMAN DELLENGER: 2 which I'm planning on nexi week breaking ground on

Thnank you. 3 my millicn-dollar health clinic. Right next te

Is there anyone else to speak in favor? 4 that is Will's Way, okay, which is a facility that
M5, KING: 5 specializes in children with psychiatric and

T will ke brief. My name is Charlotte & tehavioral problems.
Sicdaway King. I'm a former chairman of the beard 7 So I don't think it's -- the halfway
for Cgen Dcors Homeless Coalition, and just in my 8 heme is a great program and I'm sure it's very
term -- it was alwost eicht, ten years' tenure 9 effective. Nothing against them. The proximity,
with the board -- one of the biggest things that 10 the lccation is the problem that I have. It's not
we had with the transiticnal housing —— lecause as 11 suited for where it is leocated for what
y'all can all see, we know the problem is there. 12 development is happening in that area.
We see it, but homelessnass is just not a 13 If you drive down Debuys, there are
broad-brush solution, Otherwise, we wouldn't be 14 hundreds of million of dollars being filtered into
dealing with it for multiple generations. 15 Debuys right now with the Marriott, with the Great

But the biggest thing that we have i& Scuthern project, with the big gas station, the
learned is the customization ard really working 17 townhomes. It's moving more north. 2Arnd over the
with those individuals ard the ones that we have 18 railroad tracks, we're starting to kind of see the
seen that get committed and go through the 19 developrent happen in a goocd way.
treatmments like the Home of Grace -— and there is 20 Nothing against the halfway home, I
other ores out there -- they just need a chance. 21 hope the bast for them. I Just don't like the
Being able to give them an ability to step up in a 22 location.
community that has rallied behind thenm to help 23 CHATRVAN CELIENGER:
ensure ti:at all the lives in our city can be as 24 Thankx you.
kEest off as possible is huge. And not having the 25 Bnycne else in ogposition?
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housing, especially for this niche of citizens, is 1 MR, NCBLE:
extremely imcortant, so I do hope everybody will 2 Christcpher Neble, 2304 Merry Lane,
consider that as y'all decide to move forwsrd. 3 Biloxi.
4 The -~ I den't s=e anycne having a

Thank yau.

CHATRMAYN DEIIFNGER:

problem with what Discipleship 33 can accorplish

Okay. Anyone else to speak in favor?

The preblem is the avea ard that

5

& ard what they've been acccrplishing.
Enycne in favor? 7
g

wnhat they teld you teday, you can

(Mo resgonse. )

11 for a reightorhocd business zone.

If you can, just siate your name and 12 calling curselves a halfway houss or anything
address, plesse. 13 else, they guarantesd -~ they mest the definition
MR, MCCRRTY: 14 of social services agency by their owm website

Kendrick MoCarty. I owm the lot, 273, 15 descrigtion, hew they filed with the Secretary of
right across the strest eon Debuys. 16 State's office, their NAICS codes, They're a

I don't think it's a questicn whether or 17 sccial services organization, and it's just not
not it's a geod program. That's not the question. 18 allowed in a neighborhood zone.

19 As far as the co-applicant, Cren Doors

The question is the proximity to all the

businessss around it. 20 Hemeless Coalitien, again, they've done great

If you show that screen again with that 21 work, but recently they found themsslves in front
video, you know, right across that big area that 22 of City Council for code enforcezent hearings,
used to ke the skate park is new slated to become ' 23 wnich they didn't show vp for. Paul Tisdale, tke
a recreational center for youth programming.  You 24 councilman there, offered a 30-day extension for
#ngw, that's coming up. That's Harrison County's. 25 them to see it if he couvld get in touch with them
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kecause the code enforcement office couldn't.

In addition to all that, the
nonccrpatibility with the surrounding area, safety
concerns of all the other nearby property owners,
the retuced economic concerns of retail sales and
the progerty value reductions, I urge ycu to
follow the Land Development Ordinance, which is
our land develepent law.

CHATRMAN EXLIENGER:

Thank you.

Anyore else in opposition?
MRS, ROBLE:

Hi, 1'm Jennifer Ncble. I live at 2304
Merry Read, Biloxi, but I cwn the preperty at 266
Dekuys Road, which is adjacent to that pregerty cn
Lwo sides. They envelop me on two sides.

I respectfully oppose the establishment
of a halfway houge at this location due to the
direct and significant Impacts it wounld have on my
adjacent progerty. A halfway houss, by
definition, houses individuals on relessze from
custedial cenfinement or placed in lieu of
confinerent, which intreduces a level of risk and
instability that is incompatible with the

surrounding envircnment.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388.3130
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The presence of this facility next deor
would regatively affect my progerty in several
ways: ESafety and security concerns. Facilities
serving individuzls transitioning out of
confinerent increases the likelihced of
disturbances, loiterirg and police activity.

Reduced preperty value., Real estate

data censistently shews that proximity to

Ircreased traffic end acfivity with

staff, volunteers and service providers,

Incompatibility with existing use. A
halfway house is an institutionel use placed
directly beside private property. This disrupts
the stability and predictability that zoning is
designed to protect.

lLoss of privacy and cuiet enjoyrent.
Cutdoor pregramming, group meetings and increased
foot traffic diminish the privacy and peaceful use
of my procerty.

Approving a hslfway house ai this
locaticn would fundamentally alter the character

of the neighborhced and irpose a dispreporticnats
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burden on the adjacent procerty owners.

Additionally, the program described by’
the agplicant dees not meet the City of Biloxi's
gefinition of a halfway house, which is
spaecifically limited to licensed homes for
individuals on release from custodial confinement
or placed in lieu of confinemant.

The applicant has stated that this will
te & transitional living heme program for adults
voluntarily pursuing perscnal transformation, with
services including faith-based mentorship,
counseling, life skills training, Jjob readiness
progran, community service, recovery meetings and
case management, These activities clearly align
with the City's definition of a social services
agency and not that of a halfway house.

A social services agency is not
permitted at this location. Reclassifying this
program as a halfway house would undermine the
integrity of the zening code and set a harmful
prececdent for Future misclassifications.

And for these reasons, I respectiully
request that the Commission deny the cenditional
use perait. Thank you.

CHATRMAN LELLENGER:

Simpsen Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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Anyone e€lse to spzak in opoosition?

Yes, slr. Come up and state your nare
and address.
MR, MRRKOVITS:

My neme is Rod Markovits., T live at
2668 Beach Boulevard, Biloxi. I own preperty that

is adjacent to that at 2782 Ferrwecd Read,

Erd I do want to thank the Commission

discussion.

Like, when vou follew these other thres
pecple ahead of me, I den’t have to say the same
thing, so I save my time, but I concur with
averything they have said.

wWren I bought that property in August of
'23, I scent a lot of money to improve it because
of the comtercial zening and what was intended for
it to ke.

As the gentleman said earlier, there is
a lot of investment going down that little road
frem the corner of the gas station, the new hotel,
the old Sun Ferald preperty., Everything along
that is moving toward the commercial use and to a

tetter business environment where there will ke

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 288 3130
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the tax implicaticns and, obvicusly, revenus, I
made the investment and have that property for the
SATE reason.

Currently, I have struggled with areas
arourd me with homelessress. I drive from my
cendo, wiich I live on Beach Boulevard, te that
building every day. I can tell you that I have to
prokably cross two or three people that are
homeless every day. I am disappointed to sse
that.

Brd T do appreciate what you quys do,
you knc¢w, in your group and faith-based
organizations who focus on improving that, This
is just not the property for a five-bedrocm home.
That's where I stand.

I just want to focus on — it's a
conercial property. Let's kesp Debuys where it
needs to be comrercially and continue to develop
it that way as you have plsnned in your zonirg.
Thank you.

CHATRMAN CELLENGER:

Tnznk you.

Is there anyone else sgeaking in
cpposition? Anyone speaking in opposition?

I will state for the record that we did

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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recelve five latters in cpposition of this as well
via e-mail. I wen't rezd all of those. Zore of
those are pretiy lengthy, bub we did receive five,
with scme of those belng adjacent property cwners
on Detuys Read,

With there keing no other pecple in
cpposition, 1s there anything you guys would like

to address that you heard in ccoosition?

i

id just liks tTo addrsss the cods

violatien, ard I had read that in the e-mail that
was sutmitted from the person who spoke. I'd just
like to explain just a little bit about it. It
was a fallen lirb that had fallen on our proparty
and it cccurred after we had moved our staff in
Pugust. with cne of those storms that cama through.
we didn't even realize it for a peried of time,
but when the -- and we have scwe nonprofit
rarkrers who do our yard work and things like
that. We had asked them to try to -- to cut it
dewn and remove it,

But the violation care to our actual
preperty address at 2793 Fernweed ard no one is

there on a regular kasis anymore. We had not been
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checking that mailbox. OQur business address with
the 5State and Federal goverrment is at the Knight
Nonprofit Center, so it went unnoticed uvntil we
heard from Paul Tisdale when it was lifted up,

That tree has ncw been removed. The
issue has besn resolved. We appreciate it keing
brought to your attention and I appreciate the
ability to tell you that it's keen taken care of,

I would also just like te point cub that
we ware the fiscal agent for South Mississippi
BIDS Task Force in the conditional use that was
granted in, I believe, 2018 or '19 for the
property just rignt dewn the street, so I just
wanted to make everyone aware that there was a
conditicnal use granted right there in the same
neighborficod. Let's ses.

M3, KING:

It's the white buildirg, if I'm not
mistaken.
M3, WITTMRNI:

It sure is. $o it's right there. So
that, I believe, has got seven units of
transitional housing where pecple do sleep there
overnight, and they are —— you know, it's sat to

serve a very sgacific pepulation and that's kesn

Simpson Burding & Migues 228 388 3130
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in poeration, as I said, since those renovations
have been completsd since about 2018,

Thank you.
MR. CARRCH:

I have a quastion for you. Thesse paopls
that are going to be residents there will ke
working, so they will not te loitering arocund all
day leng?

e

MR, ARANT!

End there will ke no direct social

servicas on-site. 8o when I talk about counseling
groups, that's all off-site stuff, whether through
the Home of Grace or our new counseling program
called Croewn Joy, which is in Gulfrort, so there
will be no direct services on-site. A1 these
individuals will ke working and coming back and
living here just like it's their residence.

MR, CRRROM:

Brd if you had scme of the homeless
pecple starting te hang around there, you would
have them reroved, wouldn't you?

R, ARRANT:
Yes, sir. I have z great relationship

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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with the police chief of Biloxi, the major, all
that as well, =o any kind of cerplaints or
anything like that would be taken care of. But I
don't foresee that teing a problem bkecause this
isn't advertised or isa't going to ke known as
1ike a homeless shelter. This is, you ¥now,
housing.

Also, tco, just to say, you know, the
thing about the tree, the guys in our program are
the ones that cut the tree and cleanad up the
property that wes the cosplaint before.

Anyway, thank you.

MR, CRRRCH:

Thank you.
CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

Jerry.

MR. CREEL:

Let me address this from two
standpoints. MNutber 1, we have worked with Hows
of Grace kefore. T can tell you they are no
nansense. They run a great operation,

Many of you may be familiar with what's
now called the Country Living tobile Home Park uo
on Cld 6€7. It's just pest Hudson Krohn Read, For

years, that was a code enforcerent nightmare that
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Mayoe five years ago, Hore of Grace took
that over. Threy went in, They cleaned it up.
We've had absolutely ro calls there. It's
actually a showplece for mobile homes now. The
grass is never ovsrgrewn, You don't ses trash and

litter around. Everything is raintained. They've

rest job with that, so our working

zviges, whenever this
case cars in, we had to lecok through the
definitions to ses which one it most closely

ed with. And the definition of a halfway

identif
hause is & licensed hore for juveniles or adult
persons cn releass frem a more restrictive
confinerent or initially placed in lieu of a wuch
more restrictive custodial confinement, wherein
supervision, rehabilitaticn and counseling is
provided to assist residents back into society
enabling them to live indeperdently. 2nd I think
that's exactly what we just heard that this group
deas, so the title of halfway housa is exactly
what our definition calls it, you know, bassd on

vhat we've hsard,

$impson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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It is a conditional use. If you lcoX
specifically at the property and you leok around
it, everything around it is comrercial, except on
the east side of it. There is about & 10- or
12-foot weeded buffer strip there, and on the
other side of that is Fernwoocd Rpartments and
those kbuildings actually face —- that building
actually faces the cpposite direction. It faces
east. Everything else is comrercial.

The staff has looked at this and based
on our reputation with Home of Grace, staff has no
objectien and recomrends approval.

MR. DELAKOUSEY: '

T would like te make a motion. T move
to approve the applicant’s request.
MR. CARRON:

Secord.

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Motion by Mr. Delahousey; secerd by
Mr. Carron.

Discussion. Jerry,' with this
conditional use, what would revoke a conditional
use? I mean, what -- would it have to be a nuwker
of items? Would it have to -~ I mean, you know,

wnat would ke able to reveoke this corditional use
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if --
¥R. CREEL:

Well, there zre the nine conditions
there, or in addition to that, if it beceres a
public nuisance, scmething that we could classify
as & public nuisznce, which encerpasses a nurber
of different things.

for whatever reason, wa racalve

them a chance te correst whatever the issue is.
1f, feor whatavar reason, thab issue is not
corrected, then it cculd ke brought kack to the
Plarning Cormission and the City Council to revoke
that conditional use permit, so thers is
safequards on this in the event that we do have
problems.
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Thank you.

Lny other discussion?
FR. DCELBHOUSEY:

Just ktefore my fellow conmissioners vote
on this, I would just like to make a couple of
COmIents,

I live in this ward. Mr. Linenbsrger is

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228 388 3130
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my neighkor. I have no objections to this coming
into Werd 5. Few pecole want to have a
transitional house shelter -- not shelter,
transiticnal home or halfway house in their
neighborhecd, but then where? Evervoody that has
spoken in cpposition today has said, well, we
favor it, but just not in cur neighborniced. Whose
neignktorhocd is -~
MR. MCCARTY:

Screvhere else.
MR, DELRKOUSEY:

Please. I have the fleor.. Okay?

We've tried to send them to Weolmarket.
VWoolmarket is getting a little bit fed up because
we're trying to move them there.

We had a trerandous problem when a
private property owner on Iris Street in Biloxi
chopeed down all that wooded area. There were
hundreds of homeless canps in that zrea., Okay?
Horelessness is a problem in Biloxi.

So I would take exception to say that a
transitienal hewe like this is going to attract

horeless pecple to hang around thera. Wner

o

are
the horeless people supposed to go? This is a

partial selution at least for five of the psople
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that may have been living in a csrp in the woods
thet were torn down.

Mississiproi has abandoned pretty much
the hereless situation. Cur state hespitsl,
that's no longer a solution. You can't send
pecple to Whitfield anyrore, and so it's just -~

we've keen forced to dzal with it.

overseeing it, I think it's -- I have no problemxs

with it.

Pecple say, well, you kncw, Debuys Read
deesn’t want this type of business. Well, there's
@ cannabis dispensary con DCebuys Read also. T
don't know that that's caused any problems since
it's keen there. So I would just like to say that
I'm in faver of this,

YR, STANCGVICH:

I've got one more question I forgot to
ask. T think I kncw the answer to it. But the
only meals served thers will ke for the residents,

corrsct?
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Yes, sir. 8o zll the residents --
that's a good question teo — are required to buy
their own food and cook their own meals just like
they are anywhere., 8o there's nobedy coming from
cutside for meals or anything like that?

NS, WITDMRNN
Not a soup kitchen.
MR. ARANT:

Yesh. No. fThey fake --
MR. STANOVICH:

That's what I wanted to get to.

M5, WITTMANM:

I knew that's where you were going.

MR. ARENT:

Essentially, they are renting a room.
It's their house. They have to buy thelr own
food. They have to cocok their cwn focod. No
cutside people coming in.
CHATRMAN EELLENGER:

Dr. Drawdy.
LCR. ERBWDY:

Jerry, one thing that they mentioned, to
the north of it, they said that there are already
scra pacple living and having residents at night

over thers.
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WS, WITTE:

Sir, could you ask it again? I didn't
hear,
LR, LRANDY:

Just to the north going up Debuys Rezad,
you said that there was scre other pecple —— thal
you had a hore there, that people were living

thers and they nad been there and it w85 &

Ch, it's cn Fernwoed. Tt's just a
little further east on Fernwcod, atout a block and

a2 half at most. I think she could show you cn the

Who, again, is living there ncw?
ME, WITTWRNM:

2o that building is osned by South
Mississippli AIDS Task Force, and so it -- we were
the fiscal agent for the funds that they received
through Mississippi Howe Corporaticn im 2018, Tt
was corpleted by 2019, We had to -— wa had to
requast conditional use for the renovation at that

timwe because i1t is in that ssme NB zoning area,
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and it'was granted and it's been operating -- and
it's been operating since that time.
CR. CRAEWDY:

There are pecple living in it today?
MS. WITTMANN:

Yes, sir.

LCR. DREFDY:

How many?
MS. WITTMANN:

I think there's seven different units
within that facility.

CR. DRAENDY:

Okay. Thank you.
CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

Jerry, I think they mentioned another
facility just to the south of there, is that
correct, that houses --

MR. CREEL:

No. That's east. TIt's east of there eon
Fernwoed, yes. That's what she just described.

No. There is a cannabis dispensary
south of here.

CHREIRMAN DELLENGER:
No, not that. I thought they were

saying there was another hcme.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.383.3130

Mr., Dellenger, I think you're talking
about Gulf Ccast Rescue Missicn.
CHRTRMEN DELLENGER:

Yes,
MS. WITDMANM:

Yes. So I would call that facility a

homeless shelter.

LCR. CRAWDY:

It's cn Mission Lane.
MR. CREEL:

It's on Mission Lane, at the very end of
Mission Lane.

CHRAIRMAN CELLENGER:

Okay. But that's just south of this?
MR. CREEL:

Yes.

And I can tell you, too, that Tom Mims
deesn't put up with foolishness either. Those
guys either work or they get ocut. He dcesn't
spend time up there -- I have witnessed it

firsthard the way he runs that place.
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MR. STANQVICH:

Jerry, how many people do you think are
at Gulf Coast Rescue Mission?
MR, CREEL:

It varies from time to time. The most I
have ever seen down there at cne time was probably
10. It could ke more than that. It could be less
than that at different times.

But Tom, he has a regimen dewn there.
You either corply with it or you don't. And they
work. He puts them to work when they go dewn
there.

LCR. CRAWDY:

It's kbeen in cperation probably in
excess of 35, 40 years.
MS. WITTMANN:

Yes, a long time.
M5, MAGEE:

Do y'all have a food pantry? Are you
going to have a focd pantry?
MR. ARANT:

Not at this -- no. That's not what we
are about.
MS. MAGEE:

You said they will cook for themselves?
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MR. RARANT:
Yezh. So they all will have jobs.
MS. MAGEE:
And go buy their feced?
MR. RRANT:
Yes, ma'am.
CHATRMAN CELIENGER:

Is there any other discussien?

We have a motion arnd a sscond for

approval.

All those in favor, please raise your
hand. Mr. lechner, Mr., Parker, Mr. Tcdaro,
Ms. Magee, Ms. Shaw, Mr. Stanovich, Mr. Bcgard,
Mr. Celahousey, Dr. Drawdy, Mr. Carron, Mr. King,
Mr. Snow, Mr., Poulos; myself, Mr. Dellenger.
We'll let the record show that's unanimous.

The next case that we have is Case
Nurker 25-051-PC, John P. Foster, which is a
request for two conditicnal use approvals to
authorize the estaplishment of two single-family
residences on a single lot and also to allow those
single-family residences to be used as short-term

rentals upon a parcel of land .23 of an acre, more
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